REFERRAL RESOURCE GUIDE

A comprehensive resource guide to assist in referring our clients to services to meet emergency and long-term needs

Protective Order Assistance Partnership

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
EMERGENCY NUMBERS	6
Shelter/Housing	7
Middle Way House	7
Wheeler Missions	7
A Friend's Place	7
Shalom Community Center	7
LIFEDesigns, Inc.	8
Interfaith Winter Shelter	8
Family Specific Shelter/Housing	9
New Hope Family Shelter	9
Youth Specific Shelter and Housing	9
Stepping Stones	9
Youth Services Bureau of Monroe County	9
Other Helpful Housing Resources	10
City of Bloomington HAND (Housing and Neighborhood Development)	10
The Salvation Army	10
Township Trustees Offices	11
Bloomington Township Trustee	11
Perry Township Trustee	11
Richland Township Trustee	11
Salt Creek Township Trustee	12
Van Buren Township Trustee	12
Washington Township Trustee	12
Bean Blossom Township Trustee	13
Clear Creek Township Trustee	13
Indian Creek Township Trustee	13
Benton Township Trustee	14
Polk Township Trustee	14
Population-Specific Services	15
Individuals with Disabilities	15
Stone Belt Arc, Inc.	
LIFEDesigns, Inc	
Older Adult Services	
Area 10 Agency on Aging	
Adult Protective Services	16

LGBTQ+ Services	17
LGBTQ+ Culture Center	17
Prism Youth Community	17
Latinx Services	18
City of Bloomington, Latino Services	18
El Centro Comunal Latino	18
Student Services	19
Student Advocates Office	19
IU Sexual Assault Crisis Service	19
Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS)	20
Transportation	21
Area 10 Agency on Aging	21
Bloomington Transit	21
Rural Transit	22
Shalom Community Center	22
Taxi Services	22
Yellow Cab Company	22
e2Taxi	22
Red Tire Taxi	22
Children's Services	23
Youth Services Bureau of Monroe County	23
Boys and Girls Club of Bloomington	23
Child Protective Services	23
Big Brothers/Big Sisters of Monroe County	24
Prism Youth Community	24
Food	24
Groceries	24
Mother Hubbard's Cupboard	24
Monroe County United Ministries	25
Wheeler Mission	25
The Salvation Army	25
Women, Infant, and Children Program (WIC)	26
Meals	27
Community Kitchen of Monroe County	27
Shalom Community Center	27
Delivered Meals	28
Bloomington Meals on Wheels	28

Area 10 Agency on Aging	28
Clothing and Household Items	29
Wheeler Mission	29
Monroe County United Ministries	29
The Salvation Army	29
My Sister's Closet	30
Legal Services	31
Protective Order Project (POP)	31
Indiana Legal Services	31
Counsel in the Court	32
Justice Unlocked	32
Bloomington Human Rights Commission	32
The Community Justice and Mediation Center	33
Health/Medical Services	34
Pregnancy Care and HIV/AIDS Prevention and Support	34
Backline	34
Women, Infant, and Children Program (WIC)	34
IU Health Positive Link	35
Futures Family Planning Clinic	35
Planned Parenthood	36
All Options Pregnancy Resource Center	36
Mental Health and Counseling	37
National Alliance for Mental Illness – Greater Bloomington Area	37
Centerstone	37
Backline	38
Stone Belt Arc, Inc.	38
GLBT Student Support Services	38
IU Sexual Assault Crisis Service	39
Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS)	39
Addiction Services	40
Alcoholics Anonymous	40
Indiana Recovery Alliance	40
Recovery Engagement Center	41
Centerstone	41
Amethyst House – Outpatient Addiction Treatment	42
Other Healthcare Services	42
Monroe County Volunteers in Medicine	42

Employmer	nt	.44
Shalom (Community Center	.44
WorkO	ne- Vocational Rehabilitation Services	.44
LIFEDes	igns, Inc	.45

Introduction

The Protective Order Assistance Partnership (POAP) operates using a co-located service model that applies a short-term crisis intervention approach. Crisis intervention services are often the survivor's first contact with domestic violence and/or sexual assault resources and services. Appropriate referrals may result in the client seeking additional supportive services such as shelter, support groups, or counseling. The primary goal is to respond to the survivor's immediate needs in the aftermath of a crisis event, improve their ability to manage trauma, and help make connections with appropriate long-term services and resources (Macy and Ermentrout, 2009).

A critical component of assisting a patron in the POAP office is safety planning. A protective order does not always guarantee safety for victims, nor does it guarantee an easy transition from an unsafe situation to a safe one. However, research has shown that when victims have control over their own strategies for addressing DV situations, they tend to have better outcomes.

Safety planning provides the opportunity to make referrals and connect clients with POAP's partners and other community resources which are tailored to their unique needs. This could range from housing and food to legal services or help with addiction. No client's situation will be the same; therefore, the resources you provide will most likely vary with each client. Clients themselves hold the most knowledge of their own situations and needs and while there will likely be a few resources you will provide to most clients, such as Middle Way House, the Maurer School of Law's Protective Order Project (POP), and Counsel in the Court, it's important to tailor the resources you provide on an individualized basis. This enables the client to make informed decisions regarding their own lives by providing them with the information and resources that will be most useful to them. In addition to aiding the client in seeking safety, POAP wants to empower victims of domestic violence, stalking, and sexual assault and providing information and knowledge about resources helps in doing so.

In the following pages you will find a variety of community resources for the Bloomington area. The information provided includes the organization's mission statement, the hours and addresses to most resources, and any applicable fees or waitlists. The goal is to allow the client to be as informed as possible about the resources we are connecting them with. All information provided to patrons should be clearly printed and carefully reviewed. It is important for the individual to be informed of and have some sense of the process involved in accessing services. Because crisis and trauma impact an individual's ability to concentrate and short-term memory can be affected, the POA should review next steps with the client before they leave our office (Dass-Brailsford, 2007).

EMERGENCY NUMBERS

EMERGENCY/Police & Ambulance	911
BLOOMINGTON HOSPITAL	336-6821
AMBULANCE POLICE	353-9894 INDIANA STATE 332-4411
ROAD INFORMATION	800-261-7623
BLOOMINGTON POLICE/Administration	339-4477
DISPATCH	349-3322
MONROE COUNTY SHERIFF	349-2780
MONROE COUNTY JAIL	349-2750
INDIANA POISON CONTROL	1-800-222-1222
CHILD PROTECTION HOTLINE	349-6641
MIDDLE WAY HOUSE CRISIS LINE	812-336-0846

Shelter/Housing

Middle Way House

318 S Washington St, Bloomington, IN 47401

To end violence, both structural and interpersonal, in the lives of women and children.

Fee: N/A

Services:

- Emergency shelter for survivors of domestic violence and their children
- Transitional housing for survivors of domestic violence and their children
- Legal Advocacy services
- Survivor Support Group
- Youth Programs

Contact:

Phone:

Monroe County

Crisis Line: 812.336.0846

O Greene: 812.384.8769

O Martin: 812.295.2993

O Owen: 812.829.1660

• Web: www.middlewayhouse.org

Wheeler Missions

215 S Westplex Ave, Bloomington, IN 47404

Not-for-profit organization dedicated to helping the homeless and hurting with practical help and sharing with them the love of Jesus Christ

Note: Inform the client that this is a Christian-oriented service and church attendance is required in order to receive services.

Fee: No fee unless receiving income. If receiving income, 10%

Services:

- Temporary shelter and extended stay
- Food and clothing

Contact:

Phone: (812) 333-1905

Web: http://wheelermission.org/

A Friend's Place

919 S. Rogers Street, Bloomington, IN 47402

The Martha's House mission is to provide safe shelter while working with the community to end homelessness. Our vision is one of a community where everyone has a home.

Fee: None

Services:

- Emergency Shelter
- Job training program
- Transportation services
- Healthy Living on a Budget
- Graduate Self Sufficiency Program

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 332-1444
- Website: http://shalomcommunitycenter.org/programs-and-services/overnight-shelter-a-friends-place#sthash.XcADjT64.dpbs

Shalom Community Center

620 S Walnut St, Bloomington, IN 47401

To aid and empower people experiencing homelessness and poverty

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Housing for chronic homelessness
- Breakfast and Lunch (M-F)
- Day shelter, public restrooms, laundry, showers, family room
- Mail, storage
- Employment assistance, ID assistance
- Rent and utility assistance

Contact:

Phone: (812) 334-5728

• Email: shalom@shalomcommunitycenter.org

• Web: www.shalomcommunitycenter.org

Hours: Monday-Friday 8_{AM}-4_{PM}

LIFEDesigns, Inc.

200 East Winslow Road, Bloomington, IN 47401

LIFEDesigns partners with people of all ages and abilities to lead meaningful and active lives. We support individuals of all ages with all types of disabilities including mental illness, physical disabilities, and developmental disabilities.

Fee: Services paid through Medicaid, Waiver, SSI, etc.

Services Provided:

- Low-income housing with and without disabilities (*may have waitlist)
- Permanent supportive housing for those experiencing chronic homelessness
- In-home care and respite services, Wellness care and behavior support services
- Supported employment services (job coaching, job skills training, etc.)

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 332-9615

Email: <u>dnorris@lifedesignsinc.org</u>

Web: www.lifedesignsinc.org

Interfaith Winter Shelter

Our mission is to provide a low-barrier winter shelter for homeless individuals in Monroe County

Fee: N/A

Locations:

Monday: First United Church (2420 E 3rd St)

Tuesday: First United Church (2420 E 3rd St)

Wednesday: Trinity Episcopal Church (III S Grant St)

Thursday: First Christian Church (205 E Kirkwood Ave)

Friday: First Christian Church (205 E Kirkwood Ave)

Saturday: Wheeler Mission (215 S Westplex Ave)

Sunday: First United Methodist Church (219 E 4th St)

Services:

Provides low barrier shelter

Open November I through March 31

Opens each night at 9pm

Family Specific Shelter/Housing

New Hope Family Shelter

409 W 2nd St, Bloomington, IN 47403

The Mission of the New Hope Family Shelter (NHFS) is to provide temporary shelter for homeless families in Bloomington and Monroe County and, in collaboration with other agencies, to help those families regain housing by addressing the problems that led to homelessness.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

• Family shelter for whole/intact families (waitlist is based on vulnerability assessment)

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 334-9840

Email: newhope@nhfsinc.org

Web: www.newhopefamilyshelter.org

Youth Specific Shelter and Housing

Stepping Stones

2615 E 2nd St #4, Bloomington, IN 47401

Stepping Stones provides transitional housing and supportive services to youth aged 16-20 experiencing homelessness.

Fee: Rent is based on age and education level

Services Provided:

- Transitional housing (may be a waitlist)
- Case management and life skills

Contact:

Phone: (812) 339-9771 (staffed 24/7)

Email: info@steppingstones-inc.org

Web: www.steppingstones-inc.org

Youth Services Bureau of Monroe County

615 S. Adams St., Bloomington, IN 47403

To provide services, programs, referrals and advocacy for youth and community education on issues concerning youth.

Fee: Voluntary placement currently set at no charge

Services Provided:

- Binkley House Emergency Youth Shelter (24/7 shelter for unaccompanied youth age 8-17yrs),
- Crisis Counseling,
- Community Education and Outreach

Contact:

Phone: (812) 349-2506

 Web: <u>www.youthservicesbureau.net</u> (and) http://nationalsafeplace.org/

Other Helpful Housing Resources

City of Bloomington HAND (Housing and Neighborhood Development) 401 N Morton St, Bloomington, IN 47404

To enhance the quality of life for Bloomington residents by developing programs, services, and partnerships to preserve community character, promote affordable housing, and encourage neighborhood vitality.

Fee: Only fee for rental inspections and this will go to property owner

Services Provided:

- Residential Rental and Lodging Establishment Inspection Program (Title 16)
- Housing Counseling areas include pre-purchase, default, rental and reverse mortgage
- Affordable Housing Programs Owner-Occupied Rehab, Purchase Rehab, Down Payment and Closing

Contact:

Phone: (812) 349-3401

• Email: <u>HAND@bloomington.in.gov</u>

Web: abbottl@bloomington.in.gov/hand

The Salvation Army

III N Rogers St, Bloomington, IN 47404

The Salvation Army, an international movement, is an evangelical part of the universal Christian Church. Its message is based on the Bible. Its ministry is motivated by the love of God. Its mission is to preach the gospel of Jesus Christ and to meet human needs in His name without discrimination.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Food Pantry
- Clothing and household vouchers
- Rent, Utility, and Medication Assistance
- Thrift Store Retail Sales
- Youth and Senior Programs and Activities

Contact:

Phone: (812) 336-4310

Email: www.bloomingtonsa.org

Township Trustees Offices

Bloomington Township Trustee 2111 W Fountain Dr. Bloomington, IN 47404

2111 W Foundam Dr. Bloomington, in 47404

The township trustee is an elected official charged with providing temporary emergency assistance to Bloomington township residents who are experiencing an unforeseen hardship. The trustee help with basic necessities such as rent, utilities, food, and some medical care.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Food
- Medical
- Housing

- Utilities
- Transportation
- Funerals

Contact:

Phone: (812) 336-4976

Perry Township Trustee

1010 S Walnut St. Bloomington, IN 47401

Perry Township offers emergency short-term assistance to for residents of the township.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Food pantry
- Vouchers

Contact:

Phone: (812) 336-3713

• Email: perry.twp.investigators@gmail.com

Richland Township Trustee

102 S Park St. Ellettsville, IN 47429

The Trustee is here to help residents of the Township in times of crisis.

Services Provided:

Food

Clothing

- Shelter
- Utilities

Contact:

Phone: (812) 876-2509

Salt Creek Township Trustee 7333 E Salt Creek Dr. Bloomington, IN 47401

Services Provided:

- Shelter
- Utilities
- Food
- Burial expenses
- Medical expenses

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 837-9140

• Email: donnhall403@yahoo.com

Van Buren Township Trustee 2130 S Kirby Rd. Bloomington, IN 47403

The township trustee is an elected official charged with providing temporary emergency assistance to Van Buren Township residents who are experiencing an unforeseen hardship.

Services Provided:

- Rent
- Utilities

- Food
- Burial services

Contact:

Phone: (812) 825-4490

Email: vbtrita@bluemarble.net

Washington Township Trustee 7974 N Fox Hollow Rd. Bloomington, IN 47408

Services Provided:

- Food
- Shelter
- Utilities

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 327-6948

• Email: <u>ooleyb@yahoo.com</u>

Bean Blossom Township Trustee 8304 N County Line Rd. Spencer, IN 47460

Services Provided:

- Shelter
- Utilities
- Food

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 935-7174
- Email: <u>beanblossomtrustee@gmail.com</u>

Clear Creek Township Trustee 9206 S Old Hwy 37 Bloomington, IN 47403

Services Provided:

- Temporary shelter
- Food pantry
- Medical expenses

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 360-7130
- Email: thelma@bluemarble.net

Indian Creek Township Trustee 8099 S Breeden Rd. Bloomington, IN 47403

Services Provided:

- Emergency shelter
- Food

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 824-4981
- Email: vickysorenson@gmail.com

- Funeral expenses
- Employment assistance

Benton Township Trustee 4606 E State Road 45 Unionville, IN 47468

Services Provided:

- Food
- Shelter
- Utilities

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 339-6593
- Email: michelleabright@gmail.com

Polk Township Trustee 9220 Last Horse Ln. Heltonville, IN 47436

Services Provided:

- Food
- Utilities

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 837-9446
- Email: cspiek@bluemarble.net

- Medical expenses
- Burial expenses

Population-Specific Services

Individuals with Disabilities

Stone Belt Arc, Inc.

2815 E 10th St, Bloomington, IN 47408

We believe in the uniqueness, worth, and right to self-determination of every individual. Therefore, it is our mission, in partnership with the community to prepare, empower, and support individual with disabilities, and their families, to fully participate in the life of the community.

Fee: Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance, and Private Pay (will help connect to resources to determine eligibility and access to funding)

Services Provided:

- Milestones Clinical Services psychiatry, counseling, behavior management, and wellness coordination
- Group home and supported living
- Lifelong Learning classroom and community based
- Work Training, Employment Assistance, and Support Employment

Contact:

Phone: (812) 332-2168

Email: <u>stonebelt@stonebelt.org</u>

• Web: <u>www.stonebelt.org</u>

LIFEDesigns, Inc.

200 East Winslow Road, Bloomington, IN 47401

LIFEDesigns partners with people of all ages and abilities to lead meaningful and active lives. We support individuals of all ages with all types of disabilities including mental illness, physical disabilities, and developmental disabilities.

Fee: Services paid through Medicaid, Waiver, SSI, etc.

Services Provided:

- Low-income housing with and without disabilities
- Permanent supportive housing for those experiencing chronic homelessness
- In-home care and respite services, Wellness care and behavior support services
- Supported employment services (job coaching, job skills training, etc.)

Contact:

Phone: (812) 332-9615

Email: <u>dnorris@lifedesignsinc.org</u>

Web: www.lifedesignsinc.org

Older Adult Services

Area 10 Agency on Aging

631 Edgewood Dr, Ellettsville, IN 47429

Area 10 Agency on Aging leads by offering resources, solutions, and connections that empower community members to live more fulfilled lives.

Fee: Medicaid pays for some services, also offer funding sources to assist with home care needs Waitlist: Sometimes

Services:

- Case Management for aged and medically disabled population
- Home delivered meals
- Transportation
- Senior Housing
- Assistance with long term care services either at home or in nursing facility

*When client is in need of one of the above services, a home visit will be done to assess eligibility determination.

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 876-3383

• Website: www.arealOagency.org

• Email: info@arealOagency.org

Adult Protective Services

501 North Morton St, Suite 215, Bloomington IN 47404

Adult Protective Service (APS) Units were established to protect endangered adults in Indiana and to provide protective services to these individuals.

Fee: None

Services:

• Investigates reports of endangered adults and may take legal action to protect elderly and disabled victims

Contact:

Phone: (812) 349-2665

• Website:

http://www.monroeprosecutor.us/criminaljustice/adult-protective-services/

• Email: AP\$10@co.monroe.in.us

LGBTQ+ Services

LGBTQ+ Culture Center

705 E 7th St, Bloomington, IN 47408

Support for GLBT individuals in formation on GLBT issues – sexual orientation and gender identity.

Fee: N/A

Services:

Free counseling

• Support/Social Groups/Events

• Library (films, books, etc.)

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 855-4252

• Website: www.indiana.edu/~glbt

Volunteer Opportunities

• Additional resources on webpage

Hours: Monday – Friday 8_{AM}-5_{PM}

Prism Youth Community

To provide a safe, supportive, and affirming for LGBTQ+ and ally youth ages 12-20.

Fee: N/A

Services provided:

• Weekly discussion meetings

Weekly activities/ social meetings

Special events

Contact:

Phone: (812) 332-8409

Web:

http://www.bloomingtonpride.org/prism-youth-community.html

• Email: prismyouthcommunity@gmail.com

Latinx Services

City of Bloomington, Latino Services

The Latino Programs and Outreach division of the Community and Family Resources Department was created to serve our community's growing Latino population. Our staff serve as the liaison for the Department and for community organizations such as El Centro Communal Latino located the Monroe County Public Library and the Latino Cultural Center on the Indiana University campus, which together provide support to the Spanish speaking population promoting cultural diversity and civic engagement. Additionally, they can provide referrals, interpretation, and translation to Spanish speaking community members.

*Refer when situation merits the intervention of city agencies

Fee: N/A

Services provided:

- Liaison to city agencies for Spanish speaking community in Bloomington
- Agency referrals/resources
- Basic translation services

Contact:

Phone: (812) 349-3430

Email: <u>cfrd@bloomington.in.gov</u>

• Web: https://bloomington.in.gov/latino

El Centro Comunal Latino

303 East Kirkwood Avenue, Bloomington IN on the Second Floor Room 200.

El Centro Comunal Latino (CCL) is a grassroots, community-based organization that seeks to provide an accessible and safe place for all Latinos with a focus on Spanish-speaking people to find information, access to resources, and a place to hold community events. CCL also seeks to promote communication and understanding among service agencies and the Latino community to facilitation their integration.

Fee: Majority of services are FREE

Services Provided:

- Direct Service
- Health Programs (Diabetes, Obesity, Mental Health)
- ESL tutoring (Adults and Children)
- Translation and Interpretation Assistance
- Community Guide/Referral Center

Contact:

Phone: (812) 355-7513

• Email: elcentrocomunal@gmail.com

• Web: www.elcentrocomunal.com

Student Services

Student Advocates Office

Eigenmann Hall West 229, 1900 E. Tenth Street Bloomington, IN 47406

The mission of the Student Advocates Office is to assist IU Bloomington students in resolving personal and academic problems so that they may maintain progress toward earning a degree.

Fee: None

Services Provided:

- Withdrawal from all classes
- Help address issues related to sexual assault, harassment, and relationship violence
- Help address any academic or administrative concern
- Help students respond to charges of academic or personal misconduct at the university
- Help resolve any academic absences, conflicts, or appeal

Contact:

Phone: (812) 855-0761
 Email: readvo@indiana.edu

• Website: http://www.advocates.indiana.edu

IU Sexual Assault Crisis Service

600 N Jordan Ave, Bloomington, IN, 4th Floor

The mission of the SACS Center is to respond to incidents of sexual assault through crisis intervention and to offer individual and group counseling to those impacted on the IU Campus by sexual assault. Also to be advocates for survivors and to offer campus sexual assault prevention and awareness programs.

Fee: None

Services Provided:

- 24 hour crisis line
- Individual and group counseling

Contact:

Phone: (812) 855-5711Crisis Line: (812) 855-8900

- Educational and awareness program
- Referrals for medical and legal assistance
- Website:

http://healthcenter.indiana.edu/counseling/

Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS)

600 N Jordan Ave, Bloomington, IN, 4th Floor

To provide counseling and medication assessment and treatment to IU students who are experiencing emotional or behavioral problems that interfere with their ability to be successful in their academic work and in other spheres. To offer consultation, education, and support to IU faculty and staff as they work with students of concern. To provide informational and skill building emotional wellness programs to students, faculty, and staff on a variety of topics and to offer crisis services to support IU students.

Fee: IU students can have 2 free counseling sessions. Sessions are \$10-\$20 thereafter.

Services:

- Individual, group, and couple's counseling
- Psychiatric (medication) assessment and treatment
- Skill-based workshops on topics relevant to improving student emotional health
- Educational programs to students, faculty, and staff on topics to support student success
- Crisis services available 24 hours/day

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 855-5711
- Website: http://healthcenter.indiana.edu/counseling/index.shtml

Transportation

Area 10 Agency on Aging

631 Edgewood Dr, Ellettsville, IN 47429

Area 10 Agency on Aging leads by offering resources, solutions, and connections that empower community members to live more fulfilled lives.

Fee: Medicaid pays for some services, also offer funding sources to assist with home care needs Waitlist: Sometimes

Services provided (a home visit will be done to assess eligibility determination for below services):

- Case Management for aged and medically disabled population
- Home delivered meals
- Transportation

Contact:

Phone: (812) 876-3383

Web: <u>www.areal0agency.org</u>

Bloomington Transit

130 W Grimes Ln, Bloomington, IN 47403 Bus routes that serve the City of Bloomington

Fares:

- Regular Fare: \$1.00
- Reduced Fare for senior citizens, people with disabilities, and children: \$0.50

Services:

14 bus routes serving the City of Bloomington

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 336-7433
- Website: http://bloomingtontransit.com/

- Senior Housing
- Assistance with long term care services either at home or in nursing facility
- Email: info@arealOagency.org

 IU students and staff, Hoosier Link, City and County employees: Free

Rural Transit

A service of Area 10 Agency on Aging, Rural Transit is for everyone. Rural Transit offers bus service in Lawrence, Monroe, Owen and Putnam counties, and anyone can ride regardless of age or disability. Children under 12 years of age must be accompanied by an adult.

Fares:

• One-County: \$1 each way

Two-County: \$2 each way

• Door-to-Door: \$3 each

way

Services:

 Scheduled Routes: We have routes operating throughout Monroe & Owen Counties.

Contact:

Monroe: (812) 876-1079Owen: (812) 829-6066

Shalom Community Center

620 S Walnut St, Bloomington, IN 47401

To aid and empower people experiencing homelessness and poverty.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

Housing for chronic homelessness

Breakfast and Lunch (M-F)

• Day shelter, public restrooms, laundry, showers, family room

Contact:

Phone: (812) 334-5728

• Email: shalom@shalomcommunitycenter.org

Door-to-Door Transportation

• Group Transportation

Putnam: (765) 848-1508Lawrence: (812) 277-9615

Mail, storage

Web: www.shalomcommunitycenter.org

Employment assistance, ID assistance

Hours: Monday-Friday 8_{AM}-4_P

Rent and utility assistance

Taxi Services

Yellow Cab Company 217 W. 6th Street 339-9744 or 336-4100

e2Taxi (812) 961-8294

Red Tire Taxi 812-269-2690

Children's Services

Youth Services Bureau of Monroe County

615 S Adams St, Bloomington, IN 47403

To provide services, programs, referrals and advocacy for youth and community education on issues concerning youth.

Fee: Voluntary placement currently set at no charge

Services Provided:

- Binkley House Emergency Youth Shelter (24/7 shelter for unaccompanied youth age 8-17yrs),
- Crisis Counseling,
- Community Education and Outreach

Contact:

Phone: (812) 349-2506

Web: <u>www.youthservicesbureau.net</u>

Other: http://nationalsafeplace.org/

Boys and Girls Club of Bloomington

311 S Lincoln St, Bloomington, IN 47401

To empower all young people, especially those who need us most, to become caring, productive, responsible citizens.

Fee: \$20 membership fee and application

Services Provided:

- Afterschool, Break-Day, and Summer youth programming (for youth ages 6-18)
- Transportation provided to programs from most schools

Contact:

Phone: (812) 332-5311

Web: www.bgcbloomington.org

• Email: infot@bgcbloomington.org

Child Protective Services

Protects Indiana's children from further abuse or neglect and prevents, remedies, or assists in solving problems that may result in abuse, neglect, exploitation, or delinquency of children.

Services:

- Family Preservation Program: works to prevent out of homes placements and reunify children with their family
 - o Informal Adjustments
 - Services to a Children in Need of Services (CHINS)
 - Reunification Services

Contact:

24 Hour Hotline: I-800-800-5556

Big Brothers/Big Sisters of Monroe County 807 N College Ave., Bloomington, IN 47404

Fee: None

Services:

- One on one mentoring for children ages 6-18
- Sponsored activities in the community for Bigs and Littles
- Specialized program to match African American Bigs and Littles

Contact:

Phone: (812) 334-2828Email: bbbs@bigsindiana.org

Prism Youth Community

To provide a safe, supportive, and affirming for LGBTQ+ and ally youth ages 12-20.

Fee: N/A Services:

Weekly discussion meetings

Weekly activities/ social meetings

Special events

Contact:

Phone: (812) 332-8409

• Email: prismyouthcommunity@gmail.com

Web: http://www.bloomingtonpride.org/prism-youth-community.html

Food

Groceries

Mother Hubbard's Cupboard

1100 W Allen St, Bloomington, IN 47403

Mother Hubbard's Cupboard increases access to healthy food for all people in need in ways that cultivate dignity, self-sufficiency, and community.

Fee: N/A

Waitlist: Varies by age

Services Provided:

Emergency Food Pantry

• Nutrition and Gardening Education

- Youth Garden Education
- Community Gardening

Contact:

Phone: (812) 355-6843

Web: www.mhcfoodpantry.org

Email: mhc@mhcfoodpantry.org

Monroe County United Ministries

827 W 14th Ct, Bloomington, IN 47404

United Ministries is a nurturing organization serving working families and those in distress by assisting with emergency needs and subsidized childcare. We provide quality education and a safe place for children, basic needs assistance for the poor, and community service opportunities.

Fee: Childcare fees are sliding scale; vouchers are accepted; payment in cash, check, or credit; no fees for Emergency Services

Services Provided:

- Subsidized quality childcare for preschool children
- Emergency food, clothing, cleaning products
- Limited financial aid for short term crisis situations
- DOES NOT provide monthly food support

Contact:

Phone: (812) 339-3429

Web: mcum.org

Wheeler Mission

620 S Walnut St. Bloomington, IN 47401

Not-for-profit organization dedicated to helping the homeless and hurting with practical help and sharing with them the love of Jesus Christ

Fee: No fee unless receiving income. If receiving income, 10%

Services Provided:

Temporary shelter and extended stay, food and clothing

Contact:

Phone: (812) 333-1905Web: www.Backstreet.org

The Salvation Army

III N Rogers St, Bloomington, IN 47404

The Salvation Army, an international movement, is an evangelical part of the universal Christian Church. Its message is based on the Bible. Its ministry is motivated by the love of God. Its mission is to preach the gospel of Jesus Christ and to meet human needs in His name without discrimination.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Food Pantry
- Clothing and household vouchers
- Rent, Utility, and Medication Assistance
- Thrift Store Retail Sales
- Youth and Senior Programs and Activities

Contact:

Phone: (812) 336-4310

• Email: www.bloomingtonsa.org

Women, Infant, and Children Program (WIC)

333 E Miller Dr, Bloomington, IN

WIC is a nutrition program, nationally recognized as an effective means for improving access to nutritious foods and promoting healthier eating and lifestyles.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Nutrition and health screening and assessment
- Nutrition education and counseling
- Breastfeeding promotion and support
- Referrals to other Indiana health, family, and social services
- Supplemental healthy foods designed to meet special nutrition needs

•

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 353-3244

Meals

Community Kitchen of Monroe County

917 S Rogers St, Bloomington, IN 47403

To work, alone and in collaboration with other, to eliminate hunger in Monroe County and surrounding areas through direct service, education, and advocacy.

Fee: No fees or eligibility requirements

Services provided:

- Free meal service Monday-Saturday, 4:00PM-6:00PM
- Back Pack Buddies Program: Elementary school children are given food on Friday afternoon to take home. This food is intended to help families with food needs over the weekend to get their nutritional needs met at home.
- Summer breakfast Program Mon-Friday: Breakfast or lunch delivered to low income neighborhoods for school aged children
- Nutrition links and Senior links: Nutritious meals are delivered free of charge to HIV positive patients or home bound Seniors

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 332-0999

• Web: <u>www.monroecommunitykitchen.com</u>

Hours: Monday-Friday 8_{AM}-3:45_{PM}

Email: volunteer@monroecommunitykitchen.com

Shalom Community Center 620 S Walnut St, Bloomington, IN 47401

To aid and empower people experiencing homelessness and poverty

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Housing for chronic homelessness
- Breakfast and Lunch (M-F)
- Day shelter, public restrooms, laundry, showers, family room

Contact:

Phone: (812) 334-5728

Email: shalom@shalomcommunitycenter.org

- Mail, storage
- Employment assistance, ID assistance
- Rent and utility assistance

• Web: www.shalomcommunitycenter.org

Hours: Monday-Friday 8_{AM}-4_{PM}

Delivered Meals

Bloomington Meals on Wheels

To provide nutritional meals to homebound persons who are unable, through medical or physical disability pursuant to certification by a licensed medical doctor, to purchase and prepare nourishing meals. The serve is provided to the ill, disabled, or elderly regardless of income and without distinction as to race, color, creed, national origin, or sex

Fee: \$6 per day for two meals; limited financial assistance available

Services Provided:

Delivery of meals Monday thru Friday to those who are homebound or unable to cook for themselves
 Contact:

• Phone: (812) 355-8224

• Email: mow@bloomingtonhospital.org

Web: www.bloomingtonmealsonwheels.org

Area 10 Agency on Aging

631 Edgewood Dr, Ellettsville, IN 47429

Area 10 Agency on Aging leads by offering resources, solutions, and connections that empower community members to live more fulfilled lives.

Fee: Medicaid pays for some services, also offer funding sources to assist with home care needs Waitlist: Sometimes

Services(a home visit will be done to assess eligibility determination for below services):

- Case Management for aged and medically disabled population
- Home delivered meals
- Transportation

Contact:

Phone: (812) 876-3383

Web: www.arealOagency.org

- Senior Housing
- Assistance with long term care services either at home or in nursing facility

Email: info@areal Oagency.org

Clothing and Household Items

Wheeler Mission

620 S Walnut St. Bloomington, IN 47401

Not-for-profit organization dedicated to helping the homeless and hurting with practical help and sharing with them the love of Jesus Christ

Fee: No fee unless receiving income. If receiving income, 10%

Services Provided:

Temporary shelter and extended stay, food and clothing

Contact:

Phone: (812) 333-1905

Web: www.backstreet.org

Monroe County United Ministries

827 W 14th Ct, Bloomington, IN 47404

United Ministries is a nurturing organization serving working families and those in distress by assisting with emergency needs and subsidized childcare. We provide quality education and a safe place for children, basic needs assistance for the poor, and community service opportunities.

Fee: Childcare fees are sliding scale; vouchers are accepted; payment in cash, check, or credit; no fees for Emergency Services

Services Provided:

- Subsidized quality childcare for preschool children
- Emergency food, clothing, cleaning products
- Limited financial aid for short term crisis situations
- DOES NOT provide monthly food support

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 339-3429

Web: www.mcum.org

The Salvation Army

III N Rogers St, Bloomington, IN 47404

The Salvation Army, an international movement, is an evangelical part of the universal Christian Church. Its message is based on the Bible. Its ministry is motivated by the love of God. Its mission is to preach the gospel of Jesus Christ and to meet human needs in His name without discrimination.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Food Pantry
- Clothing and household vouchers
- Rent, Utility, and Medication Assistance
- Thrift Store Retail Sales

Contact:

Phone: (812) 336-4310

Email: <u>www.bloomingtonsa.org</u>

My Sister's Closet

414 S. College Avenue, Bloomington, IN 47403

My Sister's Closet is a 501 (c) 3 non-profit organization established to provide free work force attire and Success Institute training to low-income and at-risk women pursuing employment.

Fee: Free with a voucher

Services Provided:

- Clothing vouchers for up to 5 business outfits after receiving referral from partner agency
- Interview Skills Workshops
- Job Search Workshops

Contact:

Phone: (812) 333-7710

Website: http://sisterscloset.org/

Legal Services

Protective Order Project (POP)

211 South Indiana Avenue Bloomington, Indiana 47405

POP is a law student-directed project at the Indiana University Maurer School of Law designed to help victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking obtain civil protective orders from the court, with the goal of preventing further abuse, both by restraining the abuser and by empowering the victim.

Fee: None

Services:

- Assist in filling out protective orders
- Provide pro bono legal representation in protective order hearings

Contact:

Phone: (812) 855-4800Email: pop@indiana.edu

Indiana Legal Services

214 S College Ave, Bloomington, IN 47404

Indiana Legal Services (ILS) is a nonprofit law firm that provides free civil legal assistance to eligible low-income people throughout the state of Indiana. ILS helps clients who are faced with legal problems that harm their ability to have such basics as food, shelter, income, medical care or personal safety.

Fee: Free if eligible for services

Services Provided:

- Representation for domestic violence survivors in cases when they want a divorce and these is abuse to the applicant or to the children form the adverse party
- Representation for clients seeking custody modification if there is abuse to the children with the other
 parents and client who seek limits on the adverse party's parenting time if there is abuse or neglect by
 the other parent
- Tax project that is designed to reach out to domestic violence survivors to assist them with federal tax problems that commonly arise where there is abuse in a marriage

Screening Office Hours:

- Monday-Friday 8:30-5:00
- Can apply online anytime

Contact:

Phone: (812) 339-7668

Toll Free Phone: (800) 822-4774

Website: http://www.indianalegalservices.org/

Counsel in the Court

301 N College Ave. Bloomington, IN 47404 (3rd Floor) Limited legal assistance available on a drop in basis

Fee: None

Services:

Divorce and family law assistance: 10:00-12:30

• Collections issues assistance: 1:30-3:00

Justice Unlocked

4305 East Third St., Bloomington, IN 47401

Millions of Americans fall into America's donut hole of legal representation, unable to afford an attorney while unable to qualify for free legal services. Justice Unlocked aims to bridge that gap with not only access to legal representation and the justice that comes with it, but by also creating greater public education about your rights. We partner with communities to offer a relationship-oriented and customer-focused model that returns law to its roots as a service-oriented profession of lifting up the helpless.

Fee: Based on family size and income

Services Provided:

- Provides representation in:
 - o Family Law
 - Tenet/Landlord Law
 - Protective Orders
 - Small Claims
 - Pro Se Plus

Contact:

Phone: (812) 269-8277

• Website: http://justiceunlocked.com

Bloomington Human Rights Commission

To enforce Bloomington's Human Rights Ordinance, to investigate complaints efficiently and professionally, to educate community members about human rights, to raise awareness on human rights issues, to challenge barriers to equality, to coordinate and channel human rights information among local groups and to empower community members to advance this mission.

*Refer anyone who feels they have been discriminated against in employment, housing or public accommodations on the basis of sex, race, national origin, color, ancestry, religion, ability, sexual orientation, or gender identity.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Investigation of complaints within our jurisdiction and negotiate settlements when appropriate
- Referral to other agencies when we don't have jurisdiction
- Answering questions about human rights and civil rights issues
- Educational opportunities through presentations and brochures

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 349-3429

• Email: human.rights@bloomington.in.gov

The Community Justice and Mediation Center

To promote a civil and just community through mediation, education, and restorative justice. We envision a fair community that learns from conflict, prevents harm, and grows in understanding.

Fee: Minimal, can work with clients on a payment plan

Services Provided:

- Conflict resolution training/education
- Victim & Offender Restoration Program (VORP)
- Shoplifting and Theft Education Program (STEP)

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 336-8677
- Email: cjam@cjamcenter.org

- School Mediation
- Community/Civil Mediation (Alternative Dispute Resolution)

Health/Medical Services

Pregnancy Care and HIV/AIDS Prevention and Support

Backline

Backline promotes unconditional and judgment-free support for the full spectrum of decisions, feelings, and experiencing with pregnancy, parenting, adoption, and abortion. Through direct service and social change strategies, Backline is building a world where all people can make the reproductive decisions that are best for their lives, without coercion or limitation, and where the dignity of lived experiences is affirmed and honored.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Toll-free national Talkline offers a confidential space for people to find unconditional and judgment-free information and support with pregnancy, parenting, abortion, adoption, birth, or pregnancy loss (Hours: M-Th 5pm-Iam, Fr-Sun I0am-6pm)
- Toll-free, confidential, non-judgmental and unconditional support across the spectrum of reproductive decisions, feelings and experiences.

Contact:

Phone: (888) 493-0092
 Web: <u>www.yourbackline.org</u>

Women, Infant, and Children Program (WIC)

333 E Miller Dr, Bloomington, IN

WIC is a nutrition program, nationally recognized as an effective means for improving access to nutritious foods and promoting healthier eating and lifestyles.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Nutrition and health screening and assessment
- Nutrition education and counseling
- Breastfeeding promotion and support
- Referrals to other Indiana health, family, and social services
- Supplemental healthy foods designed to meet special nutrition needs

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 353-3244

IU Health Positive Link

333 East Miller Drive, Bloomington, IN

To be the preeminent provider of comprehensive prevention and holistic services to those impacted by HIV in South Central Indiana.

Fee: No fee

Services Provided:

- HIV, Hepatitis C, Syphilis Testing
- HIV Care Coordination

Contact:

- Phone: (812) 353-9150
- Email: jillstowers@gmail.com\

- Risk Reduction Case Management
- Housing Assistance

Walk-in testing hours:

• Mondays 2-6pm or call to schedule an appointment

Futures Family Planning Clinic

119 W 7th St, Bloomington, IN 47404

To protect, promote, and improve the health of all people in Monroe County.

Fee: Operates on a sliding scale and accepts INS & Medicaid

Services Provided:

- Futures Family Planning Clinic gynecological and breast exams, reproductive health counseling, pap tests, HPV tests, pregnancy tests, referrals
- Sexual transmitted infection testing and treatment for men and women, vaginal infection testing and treatment

Contact:

Phone: (812) 349-2543

Hours:

- M: 8am 12pm, 1pm 4:30pm
- T: I lam 3pm, 3:30pm 7pm
- W: 8am 12pm, 1pm 4:30pm

• Email: pcaudill@co.monroe.in.us

Th: 8am - 12pm, 1pm - 4:30pm

• F: 8am - 12pm

Planned Parenthood

421 S College Ave Bloomington, IN

Our mission is to serve persons in Indiana and Kentucky—without bias or judgment, without fear, without fail—by providing access to high-quality health care confidentially and compassionately; by reducing unintended pregnancies and sexually transmitted diseases through age-appropriate and accurate sexual health education; and by advocating for freedom of individual choice in all matters of sexual health and reproductive justice.

Fee: Planned Parenthood of Indiana and Kentucky is in network with several insurance providers and participates in a number of state and federal programs that qualify many individuals for free or discounted services.

Services:

- Pelvic Exam, Pap Test, Breast and Testicular Exams
- Birth Control Methods
- Pregnancy Testing and Counseling

Contact:

Phone: (812) 336-0219Website: www.ppin.org

Hours:

• T: I lam - 7pm

W: 8:30am - 5pm

- Sexually Transmitted Infection Testing and Treatment
- HIV testing

• Th: 7:30am - 4pm

• F: 8:30am - 4pm

Sat: 8:30am - 4pm

All Options Pregnancy Resource Center

1014 S Walnut Street, Bloomington IN 47401

At All-Options, we know that every individual's and family's reality is different, and we trust and support people through every pregnancy and parenting turning point. Whether you need support for unplanned pregnancy, miscarriage, infertility, abortion, adoption, or parenting, All-Options is here for you.

Fee: Free

Services:

Free Pregnancy Tests

Peer Counseling

Material Support

Referrals

Support Groups

Contact:

Phone: (812) 558-0089

Website: http://alloptionsprc.org

Hours:

Sunday & Monday: Closed

• Tuesday, Thursday, & Friday: 10 AM- 5 PM

Wednesday: I2 PM- 8 PM

Saturday: Appointment Only

Mental Health and Counseling

National Alliance for Mental Illness - Greater Bloomington Area

NAMI is the nation's largest grassroots organization dedicated to improving the lives of individuals and families affected by mental illness. At the national, state, and local levels, NAMI is committed to providing support for families in need, providing education for the public about the biological nature of these disorders, and supporting research and advocacy to improve the lives of those with severe mental illness. The mission of the local affiliate is to improve the total quality of life for the family of the persons with severe mental illness and their ill family members through support, education, advocacy, research, and improved community services.

Fee: None

Services Provided:

- Family Support Groups: 6:30-7:45. First and Third Monday of each month @ Centerstone
- Family Advisory Committee: Participants meet regularly with administration and staff at Centerstone
- Crisis Line: (812) 369-3119
- Education Classes
- Community Outreach, Education, and Advocacy Efforts

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 369-3119

• Email: info@namibloomington.org

Website: http://www.namibloomington.org

Centerstone

645 S. Rogers St., Bloomington, IN 47403 100 S. Westplex Ave., Bloomington, IN 47404 Centerstone's mission is to prevent and cure mental illness and addiction.

Fee: Fee for services, sliding scale, and insurance accepted

Services:

- Outpatient assessment and treatment
- Addiction intervention services
- Child and family assessment and counseling anxiety, and any other co-occurring issues)
- Adult residential services
- Employee Assistance Programs (EAPs)
- Comprehensive mental health services

Contact:

• Information and Appointments: 800.344.8082

Main Phone: 812.3.14.3400Crisis Line: 800.832.5442

Backline

Backline promotes unconditional and judgment-free support for the full spectrum of decisions, feelings, and experiencing with pregnancy, parenting, adoption, and abortion. Through direct service and social change strategies, Backline is building a world where all people can make the reproductive decisions that are best for their lives, without coercion or limitation, and where the dignity of lived experiences is affirmed and honored.

Fee: N/A

Services Provided:

- Toll-free national Talkline offers a confidential space for people to find unconditional and judgment-free information and support with pregnancy, parenting, abortion, adoption, birth, or pregnancy loss (Hours: M-Th 5pm-Iam, Fr-Sun I0am-6pm)
- Toll-free, confidential, non-judgmental and unconditional support across the spectrum of reproductive decisions, feelings and experiences.

Contact:

Phone: (888) 493-0092

Web: <u>www.yourbackline.org</u>

Stone Belt Arc, Inc.

2815 E 10th St, Bloomington, IN 47408

We believe in the uniqueness, worth, and right to self-determination of every individual. Therefore, it is our mission, in partnership with the community to prepare, empower, and support individual with disabilities, and their families, to fully participate in the life of the community.

Fee: Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance, and Private Pay (will help connect to resources to determine eligibility and access to funding)

Services Provided:

- Milestone Clinical Services psychiatry, counseling, behavior management, and wellness coordination
- Group home and supported living
- Lifelong Learning classroom and community based
- Work Training, Employment Assistance, and Support Employment

Contact:

Phone: (812) 332-2168

Email: stonebelt@stonebelt.org

Web: www.stonebelt.org

GLBT Student Support Services

705 E 7th St, Bloomington, IN 47408

Support for GLBT individuals in formation on GLBT issues – sexual orientation and gender identity.

Fee: N/A

Services provided:

- Free counseling
- Support/Social Groups/Events
- Library (films, books, etc.)

- Volunteer Opportunities
- Additional resources on webpage

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 855-4252

• Web: www.indiana.edu/~glbt

Hours: Monday – Friday 8_{AM}-5_{Pm}

IU Sexual Assault Crisis Service

600 N Jordan Ave, Bloomington, IN, 4th Floor

The mission of the SACS Center is to respond to incidents of sexual assault through crisis intervention and to offer individual and group counseling to those impacted on the IU Campus by sexual assault. Also to be advocates for survivors and to offer campus sexual assault prevention and awareness programs.

Fee: None

Services Provided:

• 24 hour crisis line

• Individual and group counseling

- Educational and awareness program
- Referrals for medical and legal assistance

Contact:

Phone: (812) 855-5711

• Crisis Line: (812) 855-8900

Website: wwww.healthcenter.indiana.edu/caps

Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS)

600 N Jordan Ave, Bloomington, IN, 4th Floor

To provide counseling and medication assessment and treatment to IU students who are experiencing emotional or behavioral problems that interfere with their ability to be successful in their academic work and in other spheres. To offer consultation, education, and support to IU faculty and staff as they work with students of concern. To provide informational and skill building emotional wellness programs to students, faculty, and staff on a variety of topics and to offer crisis services to support IU students.

Fee: IU students can have 2 free counseling sessions. Sessions are \$10-\$20 thereafter.

Services:

- Individual, group, and couple's counseling
- Psychiatric (medication) assessment and treatment
- Skill-based workshops on topics relevant to improving student emotional health
- Educational programs to students, faculty, and staff on topics to support student success
- Crisis services available 24 hours/day

Contact:

Phone: (812) 855-5711

Website: http://healthcenter.indiana.edu/counseling/index.shtm

Addiction Services

Alcoholics Anonymous

Alcoholics Anonymous is a fellowship of men and women who share their experience, strength and hope with each other that they may solve their common problem and help others to recover from alcoholism. The only requirement for membership is a desire to stop drinking. There are no dues or fees for AA membership; we are self-supporting through our own contributions. AA is not allied with any sect, denomination, politics, organization or institution; does not wish to engage in any controversy, neither endorses nor opposes any causes. Our primary purpose is to stay sober and help other alcoholics to achieve sobriety.

Contact:

• Phone (hotline): 812-360-0040

Web: http://www.district10.area23aa.org/

Indiana Recovery Alliance

Various Locations - dependent on day of the week: (118 S Rogers - Suite 2, 2419 Mitchell Rd, 620 S Walnut St)

The IRA is participant driven, meaning we involve active and former drug users in meaningful ways at every level of our organization. Active drug users are and always will be the experts on how to best reach and collaborate with active drug users, and we could not exist without their input and expertise.

Services:

- Treatment referrals
- HIV/HCV testing
- Safer drug use supplies
- Safe needle disposal program
- Nalaxone distribution and training
- Registered nurse services

- Sober living houses
- Outreach supplies (blankets, jackets, snacks, gloves, etc.)
- Hot coffee and a non-judgmental, compassionate ear

Contact:

- Email: indianarecoveryalliance@gmail.com
- Website: http://indianarecoveryalliance.org
- Hours: Visit website to view the most up-to-date days and hours

Recovery Engagement Center

221 N Rogers St, Bloomington, IN 47404

We are a community based model that focuses on multiple paths to recovery and helping one create their own individualized path. We strive to connect people with substance abuse disorders to the level of care they desire. We meet them right where they are, focusing on strengths, capabilities, and goals of the person.

Fee: Fees for some services

Services:

- Peer Recovery Support
- Recovery Coaches staff that provide and reinforce the recovery process
- Step by Step Recovery Plans
- Information and education for family, friends, and community providers and organizations
- AA groups, and access to extensive outpatient treatment
- Access to community resources

Contact:

Phone: (812) 337-2424

Centerstone

645 S. Rogers St., Bloomington, IN 47403

100 S. Westplex Ave., Bloomington, IN 47404

Centerstone's mission is to prevent and cure mental illness and addiction.

Fee: Fee for services, sliding scale, and insurance accepted

Services:

- Outpatient assessment and treatment
- Addiction intervention services
- Child and family assessment and counseling anxiety, and any other co-occurring issues)
- Adult residential services
- Employee Assistance Programs (EAPs)
- Comprehensive mental health services

Contact:

 Information and Appointments: 800.344.8082

• Main Phone: 812.3.14.3400

Crisis Line: 800.832.5442

Amethyst House – Outpatient Addiction Treatment

645 N Walnut St, Bloomington, IN 47404

The Mission of Amethyst House is to provide a foundation for sober living by partnering with individuals, families, and communities impacted by addictions and substance abuse issues, offering quality recovery services and guidance for clean, sober, and healthy living.

Fee: Assessment fee is \$50, provide sliding scale fees for other services, accept insurance, gambling addiction services are free

Services:

- Assessment (substance abuse, problem gambling, co-occurring disorders)
- Group treatment sessions (Intensive Outpatient Program, IOP)
- Prime for Life (Education and Early Intervention Program)
- Continuing Care (groups or individual sessions)
- Contact:
 - Phone: (812) 336-3570
 - Email: amethyst@amethysthouse.org

- Individual Counseling (addressing trauma, depression, anxiety, and any other co-occurring issues)
- Family Counseling and Support
- Case Management
- Problem Gambling Treatment Program

Other Healthcare Services

Monroe County Volunteers in Medicine 811 W 2nd St. Bloomington, IN 47403

In our community where human need and human resources are found in abundance, we partner with others to close the gap by providing a place where need and resources come together with compassion and dignity to promote healing, enhance health and create hope.

Fee: none

Services:

- Primary care, walk-in urgent care
- Women's health
- Diagnostic laboratory

Contact:

Phone: (812) 333-4001

- Medications
- Dental care
- Chronic disease education

• Email: info@vimmonroecounty.org

Hours:

- Medical Appointments & Walk-In Clinic: M-F, 8am to 5pm
- Eligibility Hours: M-F 8am to 11am, 1pm to 4pm
- Medication Room: M-F 9am to noon, 1:30pm to 4pm

Employment

Shalom Community Center

620 S Walnut St, Bloomington, IN 47401

To aid and empower people experiencing homelessness and poverty

Fee: None

Services Provided:

- Housing for chronic homelessness
- Breakfast and Lunch (M-F)
- Day shelter, public restrooms, laundry, showers, family room
- Mail, storage
- Employment assistance, ID assistance
- Rent and utility assistance

Contact:

Phone: (812) 334-5728

Email: shalom@shalomcommunitycenter.org

Web: www.shalomcommunitycenter.org

Hours: Monday-Friday 8_{AM}-4_{PM}

WorkOne- Vocational Rehabilitation Services

450 S. Landmark Avenue, Bloomington, IN 47403

To provide quality individualized services to enhance and support people with disabilities to prepare for, obtain or retain employment.

Fee: None

Services Provided:

- Supported employment
- Counseling and vocational guidance
- CASY childcare vouchers for working parents

Contact:

Phone: (812) 332-7331 or (812) 331-6000

• Website: www.in.gov/fssa

- Job placement assistance
- Training needed for employment

LIFEDesigns, Inc.

200 East Winslow Road, Bloomington, IN 47401

LIFEDesigns partners with people of all ages and abilities to lead meaningful and active lives. We support individuals of all ages with all types of disabilities including mental illness, physical disabilities, and developmental disabilities.

Fee: Services paid through Medicaid, Waiver, SSI, etc.

Services Provided:

- Low-income housing with and without disabilities
- Permanent supportive housing for those experiencing chronic homelessness
- In-home care and respite services, Wellness care and behavior support services
- Supported employment services (job coaching, job skills training, etc.)

Contact:

• Phone: (812) 332-9615

• Email: dnorris@lifedesignsinc.org

Web: <u>www.lifedesignsinc.org</u>